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CLARITY NO.1 ON RECEIVED ENQUIRIES FROM BIDDERS FOR THE BID DESCRIPTION: PROPOSALS FROM BIDDERS 
WITH EXPERTISE IN TRANSPORT PLANNING AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING TO PREPARE A FEASIBLITY STUDY FOR THE 
INTRODUCTION OF AN INTEGRATED CORRIDOR MANAGEMENT APPROACH FOR THE ROODEPOORT- JOHANNESBURG 
INNER CITY CORRIDOR AND ROODEPOORT - RANDBURG CORRIDOR IN THE CITY OF JOHANNESBURG 
 
BID NUMBER: JDADFP/ICM-ROODEPOORT/003/2021  
 
CLOSING DATE: 12 MARCH 2021             CLOSING TIME:  12H00  
 

 

No.1 

Question 1: 
 
Annexure H: Schedule of Completed Contracts – must this be 
completed for the lead or for every team member? 
 

Answer 1: 
 
The entire project team as indicated by each table under Annexure 
G 

No.2 

Question 2: 
 
On pg. 39 it says that “Item 6.11 MUST be addressed by each 
member of the consortium / joint venture”   Is this correct? as 6.11 
refers to Professional Indemnity Insurance and as the CPC we 
don’t normally offer PI for JDA contracts? 
 

Answer 2: 
 
In this case of a consortium, the lead company with is the one to 
submit. 



No.3 

Question 3: 
 
May you please advise if the document on the JDA website is the 
revised version or if the revised document hasn’t been uploaded 
yet?  
 

Answer 3: 
 
Revised document is shared amongst those who attend the non – 
compulsory briefing meeting and will also be  uploaded  in the JDA 
and e-tender  

No.4 

Question 4: 
 
Is it possible that the roles of the project leader and the traffic 
engineer be represented by one individual on the above 
mentioned bid? 
 
 

Answer 4: 
 
Duplication of a professional across multiple roles of the project tem 
is not allowed as stated on Page 44 of the tender document. 

 
 
 


